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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: claims@garage13.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 12:52 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Huey Yon, 
 
We confirmed acceptance to the final COR at lump sum $7,200.00 (before GST) and 08 repair working days. 
 
Please let us know LOD to be submit to insurance company direct or to LKK 
 
Thank you.  
 
Warmest Regards, 
  
Merina Chia 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
T : +65 9091 0013  
A : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-54/55 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 13 December 2022 1:57 pm 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,  

We have checked with our surveyor, he insist the repair cost at lump sum $7,200.00 with 8 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

Best Regards, 
Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
 

From: claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 2:13 PM 
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Huey Yon,  
 
We are looking at $8000 for cost of repair 
 
Thank you.  
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Warmest Regards, 
  
September Wang 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
T : +65 9091 0013  
A : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-54/55 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 
 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 December 2022 11:35 am 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,  

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $ 7200/- with 8 days of repair, subject to their approval. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:25 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: sales@garage13.com.sg; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,  
 
May I check is there any update? 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 5:08 pm 
To: SUR@lkkauto.com 
Cc: sales@garage13.com.sg; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Hi Sir/Mdm,  
 
May I check any update on this ? 
 
Thanks. 
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Regards, 
Madeleine Ang 
+65 9091 0013 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
 
 

From: claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 4:38 pm 
To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Denise, 
 
Apologies for the late reply. 
We are looking at $8000 for cost of repair. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
Madeleine Ang 
+65 9091 0013 
Garage 13 Pte Ltd 
 
 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 8:07 am 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg 
Subject: Re: Finalise of SJU 6611T 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
any updates? 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2022 1:08 pm 
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To: claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Finalise of SJU 6611T  
  
Dear Sir/madam,  
 
Please acknowledge receipt of below. 
 

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
Sent: Sunday, 10 April 2022 8:59 am 
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg> 
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
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From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 3:59 pm 
To: claims@garage13.com.sg <claims@garage13.com.sg> 
Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Finalise of SJU 6611T  
  
Hi Merina, 
  
“Without Prejudice” 
  
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $ 7200/- with 8 days of repair, subject to their approval. 
  
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 
  


